



TREVOR LEE

RLA

PARTNER

Trevor's work focuses on transformative landscapes, the rethinking of how we foster social life through meaningful cultural and ecological engagement and design. He has worked alternately as a designer, researcher, instructor, and advisor over 18 years in both professional practice and academia, including more than a decade with OLIN. With his background and interests in art, graphic design, and illustration, he considers ways to create immersive, embedded experiences by foregrounding cultural, technological, and ecological frameworks within the landscape. He has brought this approach to many of OLIN's signature projects, including the LEED Platinum-certified forestry school at Yale University, Syracuse Connective Corridor in upstate New York, the 21st-century revitalization of Denver's 16th Street Mall, a landmark reimagining of the public realm surrounding the Los Angeles Convention Center, and Manhattan's newest park, Pier 26 at Hudson River Park.

RECENT AWARDS AND HONORS

2021. The Chicago Athenaeum, Museum of Architecture: American Architecture Award, Pier 26 at Hudson River Park

2021, Municipal Art Society of New York, MASTerworks Awards, Best Urban Landscape, Pier 26 at Hudson River Park

2020, Untapped New York's Best of New York Awards, Best New Park: Pier 26 at Hudson River Park

2019, WindNest Prototype Sculpture, Chatham University, Pittsburgh, PA

EDUCATION

2002
Master of Landscape Architecture,
Rhode Island School of Design

1997
Bachelor of Fine Art
Massachusetts College of Art

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2020
OLIN, Partner

2013 – 2020
OLIN, Associate, Manager of Visual
Communications

2011 – 2013
James Corner Field Operations,
Associate

2009 – 2011
Syracuse University School of
Architecture, UPSTATE, Design Fellow

2005 – 2009
OLIN, Senior Landscape Architect

2001 – 2005
Michael Singer Studios, Design
Consultant

2003 – 2005
Martha Schwartz Partners, Sr.
Landscape Designer

2002-2003
LIRIO
Senior Landscape Designer

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

Landscape Architect: OH, PA

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

JAX PARK
Jacksonville, FL

Pier 26 at Hudson River Park
New York, NY

16th Street Mall Revitalization
Denver, CO

**Los Angeles Convention Center and
Gil Lindsey Plaza**
Los Angeles, CA

Vista Tower
Chicago, IL

30th Street Station District Plan
Philadelphia, PA

Redding Block 7
Redding, CA

Boston Convention Center Expansion
Boston, MA

U.S. Federal Courthouse
Modesto, CA

Holy Cross Performing Arts Center
Worcester, MA

PHL Airport Image Maker Competition
Philadelphia, PA

Presidio Parklands Competition
San Francisco, CA

Potomac Park Levee
Washington, DC

Yale University Kroon Hall
New Haven, CT

Syracuse Stage*
Syracuse, NY

Chicago Navy Pier Competition*
Chicago, IL

High Line Section 3*
New York, NY

Navy Yard Central Green*
Philadelphia, PA

*Project work completed prior to OLIN